
CITY OF MANITOWOC 
       WISCONSIN, USA      
        www.manitowoc.org 

 

 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT  ▪  900 QUAY STREET, MANITOWOC, WI 54220 

FAX (920) 686-6939  ▪  (920) 686-6930 

 
 
        January 13, 2022 
 
To:  Mayor and Common Council 
 
From:  Industrial Development Corporation 
 
Subject: Land Sale of a Portion of Parcel #449-008-010 to Harvest Digital Industries, Inc. being part 

of Lot 1, Block 8 in Manitowoc I-43 Industrial Park Subdivision No. 3  
 
Dear Mayor and Common Council: 
   
 At the January 12, 2022 meeting of the Manitowoc Industrial Development Corporation, the 
Corporation wishes to report and recommend to the Common Council the following actions: i) approve the 
sale, subject to the land sale rebate policy, of an approximate 5 acre parcel to be subdivided out of Lot 1, Block 
8 in the Manitowoc I-43 Industrial Park Subdivision No. 3, ii) authorize the City to enter into the Vacant Land 
Offer to Purchase agreement, iii) authorize City staff to negotiate and finalize all facets of the land sale, iv) 
instruct any and all city officials to sign any document related to the land sale. 
 
In closing, the Corporation wants to note that pursuant to the Vacant Land Offer to Purchase, the land sale 
price will only include the usable acreage that is east of the gas utility line easement and any and all 
requirements governed by the I-43 Industrial Park Covenants and Restrictions will also be based on the usable 
area that is east of said gas line easement. 
 
      Respectfully Submitted 
      Paul Braun 
      City Planner 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachments: Offer to Purchase, Request Letter, Map 
 

Harvest Digital Industries, Inc 
Jason Tham 
Jason@Harvest.Industries 
 

Stark Company Realtors 
Paul Haviland 
phaviland@starkhomes.com 

 



 
 
January 11, 2022 
City of Manitowoc 
900 Quay St 
Manitowoc, WI  
54220 
 
 
City Administrators of Manitowoc, 
 
I am writing to you on behalf of Harvest Digital Industries (HDI) regarding the acquisition of a 5-
acre parcel located within the city’s industrial park for use as a high-tech datacenter. 
 
The proposed facility will add high-paying technology jobs and tax revenue to the city as it 
scales up over the coming years. The 5-acre site supports datacenter buildouts of more than 
20,000 square feet. Our plan for initial construction will be approximately 5,000-10,000 square 
feet. 
  
An offer to purchase the property has been submitted for the parcel.  
 
We look forward to hearing from you, and the opportunity to expand in Manitowoc. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Jason Tham 
 
Managing Director 
Harvest Digital Industries, Inc. 
Jason@Harvest.Industries 
608-622-6756 
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